
 

 
 

15 January 2026 

NOTICE TO TENDERERS NO: 2 
 

 

 

TENDER NO: 112Q/2025/26 

DESCRIPTION: TERM TENDER FOR THE SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 

VARIOUS FENCING TYPES TO FACILITIES WITHIN THE CITY OF CAPE 

TOWN FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS 

 
CLOSING DATE:   20 February 2026 

TENDER BOX NO: 186 

 

 

RE: Drawings and Specification Variation  

 

This notice to tenderers forms an integral part of the Contract and is an addendum, which must 

be recorded in Schedule 22: Record of Addenda to Tender Documents and bound within the 

‘Returnable Schedules’. 

 

Tenderers are hereby advised of the following amendments and clarifications: 

 

1. Link for drawings: 112Q/2025/26 - Fencing Tender Data: Drawings 

2. Specification corrections – Double skin mesh (Kiosk) 

Further to information raised by the Energy Directorate (ISS), the tender specifications and BoQ/SOR 

contain incorrect aperture dimensions for the double skin mesh used in kiosk applications. The 

following corrections apply: 

a) Page 137: Replace '76.2 mm' with '12.7 mm' (aperture) 

b) Page 138: Replace '76.2 mm' with '12.7 mm' (aperture) 

c) Page 146: Replace '76.2 mm' with '12.7 mm' (aperture) 

Clarification: The kiosk skin is to be constructed of double skin mesh with the following minimums: 

d) Outer aperture: 12.7 mm × 12.7 mm or similar approved 

e) Inner aperture: 8.7 mm × 8.7 mm or similar approved 

f) Wire diameter: 4.0 mm 

3. BoQ / Schedule of Rates (SOR) corrections  

To ensure consistency between Specifications, BoQ, and SOR, the following corrections are made to 

the Schedules of Rates (Part C2.2, pages 77–84): 
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a) • SOR Line 721: Change '76.2 mm' to '12.7 mm' (aperture) 

b) • SOR Line 730: Revise description to read: 'Double skin or similar approved skin, wire 

diameter 4.0 mm. Aperture: 12.7 mm × 12.7 mm or similar (inner aperture: 8.7 mm × 8.7 

mm or similar) 

Annexures: 
a. Annexure A: Specification corrections – page references (pp. 137, 138, 146) 
b. Annexure B: SOR line corrections – Lines 721 and 730 

 

Tenderers are encouraged to use the communication channels afforded, for any additional clarity. 

 

 
Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

For: Director: Supply Chain Management 

 
WRITTEN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF NOTICE 2– 112Q/2025/26 

 

 
Signature....................................................................................  Date......................................... 

 
Legal and full name of tendering entity: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
……………………………………………................................................................................................ 

 
CIVIC CENTRE IZIKO LOLUNTU BURGERSENTRUM 

12 HERTZOG BOULEVARD CAPE TOWN 8001 P O BOX 655 CAPE TOWN 8000 
www.capetown.gov.za 

Making progress possible. Together. 

 
  

http://www.capetown.gov.za/


 

Annexure A: Non-compulsory clarification meeting presentation 

 

















 

 
Clarification Questions and Responses 

This document provides a summary of clarification questions received and the corresponding 
responses for the tender process. 

Question Response 

Will only one contractor be appointed? No. A total of 18 contracts will be awarded: 
one primary contractor per grade (six grades) 

and two alternates per grade. 
Is participation by Joint Ventures permitted? Yes. Joint Ventures are allowed. Please 

ensure that statutory incorporation 
documents are included to qualify for 

preference points. 
Is a public liability cover of R20 million 

sufficient? 

Yes. A minimum of R20 million public liability 
insurance is required. Proof of the ability to 

secure tender-specific cover must be 
provided at the submission stage. 

What is the status of the Bill of Quantities 
(BOQ)? 

The current BOQ is incorrect and must be 
disregarded. A revised version will be issued 

shortly. 
How should the BOQ be submitted 

electronically? 

Complete the electronic version, print and 
sign it, and include it in the hard copy 

submission. Additionally, a USB copy is 
required. 

Will the builders’ holiday impact submission 
timelines? 

Extension requests will be considered due to 
missing BOQ pages and the holiday period. 
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